BEALS SCHOOL DEPARMENT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Jonesport, Maine September 12, 2018

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MINUTES ARE NOT FINAL UNTIL APPROVED AT THE NEXT MEETING.

A meeting of the Beals School Committee was held at the Superintendent of Schools Office on September 12, 2018 with members present as follows: Mariner Bunker, Frank Alley and Debbie Kelley. Also present were Principal Chris Crowley and Superintendent of Schools Denis Howard.

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Superintendent opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes of June 19, 2018 and August 21, 2018

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to approve the minutes of June 19, 2018 and August 21, 2018.

- 3. Coaches
 - A. Cross Country

The Superintendent recommended Naomi Chandler for the position of cross country coach for the 2018-2019 year.

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to accept the recommendation.

B. Soccer

The Superintendent recommended Arlin Alley for the position of soccer coach for the 2018-2019 year.

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to accept the recommendation.

4. School Based Healthcare

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to establish a school based healthcare program at BES for the 2018-2019 year working with Harrington Health Center.

5. Principal's Report

See attached.

- 6. Miscellaneous
 - A. Music Program

The Superintendent recommended Marcia McDavid to provide contracted music services two days per week, \$150 per day, for the 2018-2019 year.

Beals School Committee Minutes, Continued September 12, 2018 Page 2

- 6. Miscellaneous, Continued
 - A. Music Program, Continued

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to accept the recommendation.

B. Volleyball

There was discussion regarding a club level volleyball program at JES for the 2018-2019 season.

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to institute a volleyball program at JES for the 2018-2019 season.

The Superintendent recommended Louisa Beal serve as volunteer volleyball coach for the club level sport for the 2018-2019 season.

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to accept the recommendation.

C. Credit Card

There was discussion regarding the need for a school credit card for online purchases.

The School Committee voted (3-0-0) to accept the superintendent's recommendation to permit the building principal to obtain a school credit card through Camden National Bank. The principal will be the primary card holder and the credit limit is to be \$2,000 per Board policy.

D. Correspondence

The Superintendent read two pieces of positive correspondence. One was from Phyllis Hunter, MEA representative, about our amazing schools and staff. The other correspondence was from Teresa Alley and her recent experience with our students through the "tooth fairy truck". Beals had 29 students receiving oral treatment. Estimated cost total was \$1,008.00 of dental services at no cost to the families.

7. Adjournment

The School Committee adjourned at 6:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denis Howard Superintendent of Schools